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DATE: November 6, 2000

TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director, Technical Divisj

FROM: Patty A Christensen, Senior Attorney, Legal Division /2,

RE: Docket No. 991437-WU - Application for increase in watet rates in Orange County by
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.

We are requesting the deferral of Ttem #31 filed in the above-referenced docket presently
scheduled to be heard at the November 7, 2000, Agenda Conference. On Friday, November 3, 2000,
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., by and through its attorney, filed a Motion for Summary Final Order and
Motion to Amend Wedgefield’s Motion to Strike and Dismiss which is the subject matter of staff’s
recommendation. The response pertod of seven days for parties to respond to the motions will not
have elapsed prior to the Agenda Conference.

Since these motions have direct bearing on staff’s recommendation, staff requires
sufficient time to incorporate an analysis of these motions and responses, if any, in its
recommendation and to modify the recommendation accordingly. Therefore, staff requests that this
item be deferred until the November 28, 2000, Agenda Conference to allow staff sufficient time to

modify its recommendation to address these motions.
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